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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Designed in an early Republic style, the Ambrose Baber House was built
in 1829-1830 on the outskirts of Macon. With' the main house was also planned
an office for Dr. Baber and exotic landscaping.

The Ambrose Baber House, presently known as Riverside Clinic, is a five
bay, two _story plus raised basement brick house that has been stuccoed and
scored to resemble stone. The 51mple, 1lintel gauged, shuttered windows are
six-over-six. A pedimented area of the three central bay protrudes a few
inches. The cornice has an original delicate Greek key design.

When converted for hospital purposes in 1929, the original open arm
horseshoe steps were replaced by a small stoop with slender columns and pedi-
ment. The present fan-lighted doorway is a replacement of the original one.
Part of the original iron step railing and fencing with anthemium at the top
and a Greek key motif at the bottom are now used at the front entrance and
along the added left wing. In general, the fine exterior proportions of the
Baber House have not been disturbed even with the 1920-30's wing additions.

The main interior feature is the stairway with skylight. Just inside
the front entrance, the stairs to the basement floor and to the main floor
have been retained. Circular steps around a skylight from the second to the
third floor have been replaced but circular steps from the third floor to the
skylight itself have been retained. Also many of the cross and bible type
doors and molded frames and lintels have been utilized and the inside panels
at the base of many windows are as they were originally.

There were four large rooms with a wide hall on both of the:.main floors|.

The lower floor walls were draped in velvet. The circular stairway from the
first floor to the roof as well as the mantels were made of solid mahogany
that was brought from Philadelphia.

The kitchen of the original house had .an enormous open fireplace and a
brick oven for baking. The basement paved with stone consisted of four large
rooms, wide hall open in rear, a wine cellar under the front end of the hall
and under the front porch. ’

The grounds enclosed by a ten-foot brick wall, were divided into
unusual terraces that consisted of boxwood borders, cedar, magnolia, wild
olive and mimosa trees.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Ambrose Baber House or Riverside Clinic is one of Macon's oldest
and most’ interesting houses, and as described on the facing page, has out-
standing architectural features., Its owners, Dr. Ambrose Baber, Col. J. B.
Lamar, Gen. Howell Cobb, and others have much to offer in the way of histo-
rical significance.

The most distinguished resident of this house was its builder, Dr.
Ambrose Baber. He was born in Buckingham County, Virginia; educated at
White Hall Institute in Virginia; had medical training under Dr. Nelson in
Norfolk, Virginia; serwved in medical section of U. S. Army during War of
1812; attended Medical College of Philadelphia from 1815-17 and served in
hospitals—of that city; served as surgeon during Seminole War under General
Andrew Jackson. '

He returned to medical practice after close of that war and in 1825
was appointed to the Board of Examiners for Medical Department of University
of Georgia and that same year welcomed General LaFayette to Macon. He was
elected to the Georgia Sepate in 1827, 1831 and 1838. He was the first
pre51dent of the Macon Lyceum and Library Society in 1836. In 1841, Dr.
Baber was appointed charge d4' affaires to Sardinia by President Tyler. He
returned to Macon in 1844 and devoted his time to sc1ences, literature and
politics. He had previously, on his settling in Macon, helped found Christ
Episcopal Church (Macon's first church, now on the National Register). 1In
1831 he was a member of the committee on public education and free schools.
Dr. Baber was instrumental in setting aside the forest below Seventh Street
for what is now Central City Park (the old bandstand there is on the
National Register).

Dr. Baber occupied the Baber House until 1841, soon after which it was
bought by Col. John Basil Lamar of Lamar's infantry, a prominent Maconite,
signer of Georgia's Secession Ordinance, and a gallant officer in the

Confederate Army.

Upon his death in 1862 in the battle of Crampton's Gap,

the property was inherited by his sister, Mrs. Howell Cobb.

Major General

Howell Cobb was Commander of the Georgia Reserves and Militia.

His head-

quarters were located in the Military Headquarters Building (listed on the
National Register), and he was influential in holding to a minimum of

unpleasant incidences in connection with the occupation of the city by Unio$
forces under General James Wilson in 1865.
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8. Significance

In 1874 the property was sold to Virginia Hopson and 1900 to the Gutten-
berger family who occupied the premises until remodeled as the Clinic Hospital.
It is now operated as Riverside Clinic, a private Hospital.
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